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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS Benﬂﬂl

Addendum #2
welcome neighbors.

Date of RFP Issuance: 06/23/2022
Project Number: 22-008
RFP Title: Town of Bennett Park Video Surveillance
Proposals Due: June 27, 2:00 p.m., Local Time
Submit Proposals to: abelcher@bennett.co.us
Town Hall, 207 Muegge Way, Bennett, CO 80102-7806
For Additional Information Please Contact: Alison Belcher, Communications and IT Director
(303) 644-3249 ext. 1019
Email: abelcher@bennett.co.us
Documents Included in This Addendum #1: RFI Responses

Site Maps of Park Locations

This Addendum supersedes previously issued “Request for Proposal” (RFP) Documents by adding to, deleting from
and/or modifying them as set forth herein. To the extent any such addition, deletion or modification result in any
conflict or inconsistency between the previously issued RFP Documents and this Addendum, this Addendum shall
take precedence.

Request for Proposals, various sections and information previously provided are clarified or modified
via the following information, provided as responses to submitted questions:

1.

Can the cameras be mounted to the water tower?

No. The RFP was specifically looking for solar powered, self-contained security camera towers
with the ability to be placed in the four parks listed in the RFP and with site maps in Addendum
#1.

Are we required to bring in network?

No. The cameras should be wireless with either point to point communication or a 4G/5G SIM.
Where are you backhauling the network to?

The network and data is something that could be accessed remotely.

How do you want to receive the data from the camera?

The Town does not need a monitoring service for the cameras but would like surveillance stored
in a way that can be accessed remotely.

What is your storage requirement?

Videos surveillance should be stored for 60 days.

Is the purpose of the camera to monitor movement in the park or do you need analytics that can
be utilized by law enforcement?

The purpose is to monitor movement in the parks. Analytics for law enforcement are not needed
at this time.

Is an extension to this bid available?

No.
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